Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Agenda
Governing School Board
Wednesday, May 11, 2022 4:00 p.m.

Kashia School District
1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Rick Parrish
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

4. Communications
4.1  SCOE — Approval 2nd Interim

5. Consent Agenda
5.1  Approve April 20, 2022 Board Minutes
5.2  Approve April Vendor Warrants

6. Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent
6.3 Business Manager
6.4 PTO

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Discuss Use of One-Time Funding
7.2 Review Updated Playground Materials/Equipment
7.3  Second Reading Board Policies
BP 4119.1 Civil & Legal Rights
BP 4119.11 Sexual Harassment
AR 4119.11 Sexual Harassment
BP 4119.21 Professional Standards
E 4119.21 Code of Ethics of the Education Profession
BP 4119.22 Dress & Grooming
BP 4119.23 Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information
BP 4119.25 Political Activities of Employees
AR 4119.25 Political Activities of Employees
BP 4119.41 Employees with Infectious Disease
7.4  Review 2022-23 Preliminary Budget

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1

P ,———————————————eeeeeeee——_—




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  Budget Updates
9.3 Hire New Employees
9.4 Adopt 2022-23 Budget
9.5 Public Hearings

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, June 8, 2022
Public Hearings



~ noma Coun
@ ce of Education
Aprll 15,2022 5340 Skylane Boulevard
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-8246
Frances Johnson, Superintendent {107 242500 Bikwwv:scosiofg
Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Springs Road

Stewarts Point, CA 95480
Dear Ms. Johnson,

In accordance with Education Code Section 42131, a review of Kashia School District’s (District)
Second Interim Report for Fiscal Year 2021-22 has been completed by the Sonoma County
Office of Education (County). The District self-certified its 2021-22 Second Interim Report as
Positive. After a review of the financial data provided by the District, it appears that the District
will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent years. Therefore, the
County concurs with the District’s positive certification.

State Budget
On January 10, 2022, the Governor released the proposed State Budget for the upcoming 2022-

2023 fiscal year. Governor Newsom's State Budget proposal provides additional funding to
education due to the robust economy California has experienced in the 2021-22 fiscal year, while
offering fewer new initiatives than seen with the 2021-22 State Budget. Some of the major
2022-23 proposed budget components included a 5.33% statutory COLA for the LCFF base
grants, additional $3.4 billion ongoing for the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program, $500
million in Prop 98 General Fund special education funds, plus $140.6 million to fund the 5.33%
COLA for special education. Italso addressed the ADA cliff by proposing to fund school districts
on the greater of: Current-Year ADA, Prior-Year ADA or Computed Average ADA using the prior
year's ADA. Additionally, included is a deposit into the education rainy day fund, which triggers
the Local Reserve Cap for 2022-23. Basic aid districts and districts with fewer than 2,501 ADA
are exempt from the reserve cap.

Second Interim and Multi-Year Projection (MYP)

The District’'s Second Interim Report MYP projects an increase in unrestricted fund balance of
$95,191 in 2021-22 and unrestricted deficit spending of -$2,727, and -$2,853 in 2022-23 and
2023-24, with the State minimum reserve for economic uncertainty of 5% met in all years.

Based on the Second Interim Report, the District projects Average Daily Attendance (ADA) to
decrease to 6.75 in 2021-22 before increasing to a projected 9.5 in 2022-23 and 2023-24. Per
Education Code 35780, a school district must maintain six (6) ADA in grades 1 through 8 to avoid
lapsation.

Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D. m Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education ® Gina Cuclis, Herman G. Hernandez, Peter Kostas, Andrew Leonard, Lisa Wittke Schaffner



The graphs below depict the gap between projected revenues and expenditures; and projected
unrestricted ending fund balances. The District is currently projecting that the unrestricted
ending fund balance will decline by 1% by 2023-24.

Unrestricted Revenues/Expenditures Projected:
340,000 Unrestricted Ending Fund Balance
320,000 ' 520,000
300,000 e 500,000
280,000 480,000
260,000 460,000
240,000 3 440,000
220,000 \ 420,000
200,000 400,000
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 380,000 !
—— Revenues  —— Expenditures 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Summary

Our Office appreciates the preparation and timely submittal of your Second Interim report. A
technical review will be communicated to the Business Office. Please see the attached for
standard reminders. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (707) 524-2635.

Sincerely,

Suerak ZW/@%

Sarah Lampenfeld
Director, External Fiscal Services

o
Patti Pomplin, District Chief Business Official

Steven D. Herrington, PhD., County Superintendent of Schools
Greg Medici, SCOE Deputy Superintendent, Business Services
Cindy Gordon, SCOE District Fiscal Management Advisor



©  Sonoma County
&) Office of Education

April 15, 2022 5340 Skylane Boulevard
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-8246

Frances Johnson, Superintendent OTIISECORORN iaviscos.arg

Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Springs Road

Stewarts Point, CA 95480
Dear Ms. Johnson,

In accordance with Education Code Section 42131, a review of Kashia School District’s (District)
Second Interim Report for Fiscal Year 2021-22 has been completed by the Sonoma County
Office of Education (County). The District self-certified its 2021-22 Second Interim Report as
Positive. After a review of the financial data provided by the District, it appears that the District
will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent years. Therefore, the
County concurs with the District’s positive certification.

State Budget
On January 10, 2022, the Governor released the proposed State Budget for the upcoming 2022-

2023 fiscal year. Governor Newsom's State Budget proposal provides additional funding to
education due to the robust economy California has experienced in the 2021-22 fiscal year, while
offering fewer new initiatives than seen with the 2021-22 State Budget. Some of the major
2022-23 proposed budget components included a 5.33% statutory COLA for the LCFF base
grants, additional $3.4 billion ongoing for the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program, $500
million in Prop 98 General Fund special education funds, plus $140.6 million to fund the 5.33%
COLA for special education. It also addressed the ADA cliff by proposing to fund school districts
onthe greater of: Current-Year ADA, Prior-Year ADA or Computed Average ADA using the prior
year's ADA. Additionally, included is a deposit into the education rainy day fund, which triggers
the Local Reserve Cap for 2022-23. Basic aid districts and districts with fewer than 2,501 ADA
are exempt from the reserve cap.

Second Interim and Multi-Year Projection (MYP)

The District's Second Interim Report MYP projects an increase in unrestricted fund balance of
$95,191 in 2021-22 and unrestricted deficit spending of -$2,727, and -$2,853 in 2022-23 and
2023-24, with the State minimum reserve for economic uncertainty of 5% met in all years.

Based on the Second Interim Report, the District projects Average Daily Attendance (ADA) to
decrease to 6.75 in 2021-22 before increasing to a projected 9.5 in 2022-23 and 2023-24. Per
Education Code 35780, a school district must maintain six (6) ADA in grades 1 through 8 to avoid
lapsation.

Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D. ™ Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education ® Gina Cuclis, Herman G. Hernandez, Peter Kostas, Andrew lLeonard, Lisa Wittke Schaffner



The graphs below depict the gap between projected revenues and expenditures; and projected
unrestricted ending fund balances. The District is currently projecting that the unrestricted
ending fund balance will decline by 1% by 2023-24.

Unrestricted Revenues/Expenditures Projected:

340,000 Unrestricted Ending Fund Balance
320,000 520,000
300,000 — 500,000
280,000 480,000
260,000 460,000
240,000 E 440,000
220,000 \ 420,000
200,000 400,000

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 380,000

—+- Revenues - Expenditures 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Summary

Our Office appreciates the preparation and timely submittal of your Second Interim report. A
technical review will be communicated to the Business Office. Please see the attached for
standard reminders. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (707) 524-2635.

Sincerely,

Sarah Lampenfeld
Director, External Fiscal Services

c:

Patti Pomplin, District Chief Business Official

Steven D. Herrington, PhD., County Superintendent of Schools
Greg Medici, SCOE Deputy Superintendent, Business Services
Cindy Gordon, SCOE District Fiscal Management Advisor



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, April 20, 2022

1. Meeting called to order at 4:15 by Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Absent: Trustee Rick Parrish
Staff: Frances Johnson
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items - None

4. Communication - None

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed unanimously by
the Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approve March 16, 2022 Board Minutes
5.2 Approve March Vendor Warrants
5.3 Approve Williams Quarterly Report January to March 2022

6. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Asked how teacher search is going and was told not well;
asked that SCOE assist in hiring a new teacher as well as a new
superintendent/principal for the 2022-23 school year.

6.2 Superintendent — Students took a field trip to Sonoma State University to
view Dr. Erica Tong native American exhibit; steelhead hatched under
student steelhead project; butterflies also hatched and will be released;
attendance is good.

6.3 Business Manager — home sick

6.4 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Discuss Attendance Strategies
Under review and ideas are being discussed on how to support student
attendance.
7.2 Review Updated Playground Materials/Equipment
Looking at space and size of possible new structure with playground
materials being replaced.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Approve 2022-23 Master Calendar
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the 2022-23 master calendar which
matches Point Arena High Schools calendar except for Native American and
Staff Development days.



8.2 Approve 2022-23 Certificated Salary Schedule
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve an updated 2022-23 certificated salary
schedule as presented. Classified salary schedule for 2022-23 was approved
in prior years and it was decided that if a new person came in, they might be
placed on a higher step than step 1 to account for experience.

8.3 Approve Resolution for Additional Compensation for
Superintendent/Principal
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve an additional stipend of $14,202 to the
Superintendent/Principal for all the additional work in keeping the school
open with no employees in any position on campus, this included their
sincere thanks and appreciation.

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Budget Updates
9.3 Hire New Employees
9.4 Public Hearings
9.5 Approve 2022-23 Budgets etc.

10. Meeting Adjourned at 5:27

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, May 11, 2022

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

/ 7/
Signed:/uég{(’fd?/& &; (,74(”%/

/ ~ Glenda Antone, Clerk g —




NVSS: 2 Zz0Z Z ABN '(NITdINOdd) wiidwod ed Joj pajessuas ~ ElYSEX - 9%0

Lo ebed ‘pacidde aq syosy) Buipeoaid
E a3y} 1ey} pepuallluooal s1}| "seslsnl] jo pieog sy Jjo F.._O_HNNE U.Cw >0__0.n_ ml.uo_.zmﬁsw :Iu_>> mocmb._ooom_._ panss| uaaq .®.>m£ sHovYD mc_mmow.a ayl
££'65L°6C (Junowy %53ud) 19N
00" Aunger] xe| sajes piedun sso1
€€°651'62 Sl S)09YD JO JoqUINN |BloL
££'651'62 Sl pung [eJdsuss L0
junowy pasuadxg junoH Hoayn uondiiasaq pung
KAewwng pun4
££°651°62 Sl $)99YD JO JAqUINN |BjoL
00'G.S'L | Buina zz-1202 128G-10 Kouejunoooy yojeoy ueydals  zz20z/L2/v0 .6€68)
00'8S (ebay €2¢85-10 saoMeg [eBo-300S  2202/.2/%0 £1G€681
L L'86Y 12861 $alpn)s [BJNjINO 0€85-10
00°00€ Butsnoy ds: 008¢S-10 ubise 3V 0/0 JBUBT  2202/.Z/¥0 ¢.5e681
co'LL saddns jooyos OLEY-LO oyewledng eelens  gz0e/le/v0 1L.GE681
¢.01e G18€1012¢896584202 L165-10 suoedunwwo) Jeluold  2z0c/Leiv0 0.5€681
00°066'} yoeads yosew 108S-10 9dS ¢20¢2/2eiv0 Ge62681L
ze'89e'ce [AAI YAV A 8€8G-10 P3 JO 8040 AUNOY BWOUOS  Z2202/22/%0 vE6C681
19'69 €0-gLECIuUd Ce95-10 Auedwo) uebiopy Aey  zz0Z/Cz/v0 £E6C681
vSoLe ¥Leo GG0EELEBEYVE
90¢l 1 1+920.96€6
¥E9EL 1 L18ECEVEST 028510 oujo8(3 g se9 dyloed  220¢/90/¥0 076881
8¢'cec 9g'gel $8X0q XoB}s 0SEV-LO
26°66 sioxiew OLEP-1O joda@ @O  2202/90/70 €0v688L
¢€08 L2¢ S.2¢502+6 G6GG6-10 1deq Juswdojaasq swholdws  ZzZ0Z/90/70 206881
000001 yoa) A{yuow 0¥8S-10 Buninsuo) ABojouyse] Ally  2202/90/v0 L0¥688L
86°6€L L¥71226000€ C€95-10 Aag uld Jopusp obled sIIPM 220Z/1L0/70 1 £68881
0002 Asonijop feaw yolep 0085-10 SeloB\ M slouely  ZzozZ/L0/v0 0€£58881
£88sy A W R 1270v869 015510 . _ sebueuy ZZ0Z/LO/VO 6258881
junowy junowy juswwon ypolqo-pung J0 19pa0 8Y) 03 Aed ajeq laquinN _
b BETT ) pasuadx3y ¥o3yo No3Yy9

220Z/0€/¥0 ubnoayl 2z0z/10/v0 Pa1ea SH23YDd

jJoday pleog ozl Redbay



260V

[ & ]

gr6°Srg
0oSer ¢

ghte ¢

S[qerreay

obig

0$

o8

og

og

cSo‘ty

2So0‘v¢

Juadg

soueregq

Juewdo[eA9pP POOYPIID AfIeH °Q
soIpmys otuty 'L

JuowWdO[PASD [RUOISSJO1] 9
91BWIID [00DS SANISO{ S
110ddns euonoury/fewog ‘v
Surres| pajere]a0dy ‘¢
uomoNgsul pousI[y pIepuels's
SuLIoyuaAl /3uryoro) °1

soueregq

Sururen jye1s b

SJUSPTIS J0] SIDIAISS ITUISPROY €
sqny AUNUWIOY) *3

awn SuruIed] pusixy ‘T

Jouereq
Sururen; jyeis b

STUSPNIS J0] SIDIAISS OTUWISPEOY "€
sqny Aunuumo)) ‘g

o} SUIUILI] PUIKY ‘T

Jsoueeq
Sumuren yyeis v
uonenpeIs ‘¢

sqny Arunuwo) ¢
owr) SUIUIBd] PUSIXH T

JouerRyg

Suturen jye18 v
uogenperd) "¢

sqny AJIUNUIOY) ‘S
o] SurLIed] puoIxy T

douereyg

suzoddng Suruied] "9
e1s Jo3 Sururei], 'S
o91/qny Arunurwo)
Aep popuedxy '€
SJUepPIS 103 ABp INOY 6 B
SHSV T

saxmpusdxy pasoiddy

3198pnq aepdn 0} padIN

998°€$ paareday
JUBIL) SSOUIATIOR]TH J101eonpy

PRAISOY LON
III YHSSH

PRAISIY LON
IIT ASSH

PRAIIIY LON
II9ddD

PRAISO9Y LON
ITIASSH

193pnq epdn 03 pasN

91ep 01 000‘TV'$ PIAIRIDY
(JueIs) Yoo[d SSOULANDIH I03BONDH)
uesn Amunizoddo Sutwres] papuedxy

9ILL, JUBID

2eg't $

bSry ¢

ott‘e$

8vg8$

969€$

000°0S¢$

Junoury
JuRIn

99¢9

6128

|ITY

L1eg

91cE

150%/93/01
0092

IBox
9p0D
90IN0S9Yy



08¢‘C ¢

696‘t
148788

$
$

265°€4

000‘T
2651

$
$

cbg‘es

pawrduio)

r6g‘c

$

2303 “IT ARJA[ JO SE

0$ souereg
SIIIAISS ‘€

soriddng yoay, -2

Surures] pepuedxy ‘1

000‘6%
0006 §

Jouereg
110ddns 1 1/1uswdotaasp [euoIssajoid °S

s[eLvieIy v

Supromy, '¢

[001os IouruNSs /own) SuruIea] pepuelxy ‘¢
s[eour/s)oeus/A10A0091 SUTUIRS] T

6cl$ Jduered
syoeus/s[ealy ‘€

uononisul uosied uj ‘g

63l AIAOD Jo s1oedul 10 Jo1[a1 AousSIowy 1

Jouereqg
uoneyues ‘(AIA0D) Sunssy, ot
yoddns ewinely, -6

S[eeN "8

Juodo[eA9p [eUOTSS8JoI ] L
urpesuno) ‘9
swreadoxd/ssomop 11 S
S[BLIsJeW [RUOTOLISU] b
S901AIAS OTWOPLOY €

Ieak/Aep [00UJS POPUAIXY T
SSO7 SuruIea] ‘T

TELT

0 Jouereq
seaxe pojoedul 110 ‘0T

sJH] anpiaao a3a[duro) *6

Sdd[ 103 Sunrem sjuepnis SUISSasSY 'g
PUy PO "4

uonongsut uosiad ur Surroddns g
uogonnsur A1renb ySiy S

Spesu [euonows [eog v

SJUOPNIS JO SPadu JTUIPEOR SUISSISSY €
s1roddns 101ARYaq 9ATISOJ *T

(yoaads) sao1aTeg 2 110ddng [eUOTIPPY ‘T

0884 :poataday

sjeuotssajoidered O1H

THSTIS :paATedy
(OTH) 1ue1H Surwres] Aunizoddo papuedxy

198pnq ajepdn 01 poaN

TLSV$ :paAeday
JURIH UOQONOSU] UOSISJ UL

qaLATdINOD

2EL1$ :paaTedYy
uone3nI ssoT Sullaea] 9ielis

198pnq aepdn 0]} peaN

68T $ :paAteday
£191009 Burures] pH (eads

08¢€‘€$

(S RA L

LS4

SELTS

v6g‘c$

130g/S/v

gebl

120g/S1/P
Gevl

180g/S/V
el

080g/€r/L
ochl

1502/ve/8
L€S9



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Civil And Legal Rights

BP 4119.1
Personnel

The Board of Trustees believes that the personal life of an employee is not an appropriate
concern of the district, except as it may directly relate to the employee's performance of his/her
duties.

An employee's religious or political activities, or lack thereof, shall not be grounds for any
discrimination or disciplinary action by the district, provided that these activities do not violate
law, Board policy, or administrative regulation.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)

A teacher shall have the right to refuse to submit to any evaluation or survey conducted by the
district concerning personal values, attitudes, and beliefs; sexual orientation; political affiliations
or opinions; critical appraisals of other individuals with whom the teacher has a family
relationship; or religious affiliations or beliefs. (Education Code 49091.24)

Employees do not have a reasonable expectation of privacy with regards to district property
under an employee's control including, but not limited to, desks, classrooms, offices, file
cabinets, computers, or phones. As necessary to protect the health, welfare, or safety of students
and staff, school officials may search such items in order to uncover evidence that the employee
is violating the law, Board policy, administrative regulation, or other rules of the district or
school.

(cf. 3515 - Campus Security)
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

Whistleblower Protection

An employee shall have the right to disclose to a Board member, a school administrator, a
member of the County Board of Education, County Superintendent of Schools, or the
Superintendent of Public Instruction any improper governmental activity by the district or a
district employee that violates state or federal law, is economically wasteful, or involves gross
misconduct, incompetency, or inefficiency. When the employee has reasonable cause to believe
that the information discloses a violation of state or federal statute or a violation or
noncompliance with a state or federal rule or regulation, he/she has the right to disclose such
information to a government or law enforcement agency or to refuse to participate in any such
activity. (Education Code 44112, 44113; Labor Code 1102.5)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall prominently display in lettering larger than size



terrorism for which the employee has been convicted in a court.

7. The misconduct involved a sexual offense for which the employee has been convicted in
a court.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex
7050-7058 Political activities of school officers and employees
44040 Discrimination based on employee's appearance before certain boards or committees
44110-44114 Reporting by school employees of improper governmental activity
49091.24 Teacher rights to refuse evaluation/survey of personal life
CIVIL CODE

51 Unruh Civil Rights Act

GOVERNMENT CODE

815.3 Intentional torts

820-823 Tort Claims Act

825.6 Indemnification of public entity

3540.1 Public employment definitions

3543.5 Interference with employee's rights prohibited
12940-12951 Discrimination prohibited; unlawful practices
LABOR CODE

1102.5-1106 Whistleblower protections

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18

16 Crime of violence defined

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6731-6738 Teacher liability protection

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

Garcetti v. Ceballos, (2006) 543 U.S. 1186

O'Conner v. Ortega, (1987) 480 U.S. 709

New . Jersey v. T.L.O., (1985) 468 U.S. 325

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California Attorney General: http://caag.state.ca.us

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



a complaint where the supervisor is the subject of the complaint.
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

Any district employee who engages or participates in sexual harassment or who aids, abets,
incites, compels, or coerces another to commit sexual harassment against a district employee, job
applicant, or student is in violation of this policy and is subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including dismissal.

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)
(ctf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex
GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act, especially:

12940 Prohibited discrimination

12950.1 Sexual harassment training

LABOR CODE

1101 Political activities of employees

1102.1 Discrimination: sexual orientation

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7287.8 Retaliation

7288.0 Sexual harassment training and education

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state
financial assistance

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

106.9 Dissemination of policy

COURT DECISIONS

Department of Health Services v. Superior Court of California, (2003) 31 Cal.4th 1026
Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 2275

Burlington Industries v. Ellreth, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 2257

Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 1989
Oncale v. Sundowner Offshore Serv. Inc., (1998) 118 S.Ct. 998

Meritor Savings Bank, FSB v. Vinson et al., (1986) 447 U.S. 57

Management Resources:



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Sexual Harassment

AR 4119.11
Personnel

Definitions

Prohibited sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual advances,
unwanted requests for sexual favors, or other unwanted verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a
sexual nature made against another person of the same or opposite sex in the work or educational
setting when: (Education Code 212.5; 5 CCR 4916)

1. Submission to the conduct is made explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of the
individual's employment.

2. Submission to or rejection of such conduct by the individual is used as the basis for an
employment decision affecting him/her.

3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of having a negative impact upon the individual's
work or has the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work
environment. The conduct is sufficiently severe, persistent, pervasive, or objectively offensive
so as to create a hostile or abusive working environment or to limit the individual's ability to
participate in or benefit from an education program or activity.

4. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by the other individual is used as the basis for
any decision affecting him/her regarding benefits, services, honors, programs, or activities
available at or through the district.

Other examples of actions that might constitute sexual harassment, whether committed by a
supervisor, a co-worker, or a non-employee, in the work or educational setting, include, but are
not limited to:

1. Unwelcome verbal conduct such as sexual flirtations or propositions; graphic comments
about an individual's body; overly personal conversations or pressure for sexual activity; sexual
jokes or stories; unwelcome sexual slurs, epithets, threats, innuendoes, derogatory comments,
sexually degrading descriptions, or the spreading of sexual rumors

2. Unwelcome visual conduct such as drawings, pictures, graffiti, or gestures; sexually
explicit emails; displaying sexually suggestive objects

3. Unwelcome physical conduct such as massaging, grabbing, fondling, stroking, or
brushing the body; touching an individual's body or clothes in a sexual way; cornering, blocking,



4. The district's complaint process available to the employee
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

S The legal remedies and complaint process available through DFEH and the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)

6. Directions on how to contact DFEH and the EEOC

7. The protection against retaliation provided by 2 CCR 7287.8 for opposing harassment
prohibited by law or for filing a complaint with or otherwise participating in an investigation,
proceeding, or hearing conducted by DFEH and the EEOC

In addition, the district shall post, in a prominent and accessible location, DFEH's poster on
discrimination in employment and the illegality of sexual harassment. (Government Code
12950)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



and a student shall immediately report such conduct to the Superintendent/Principal or designee.
An employee who has knowledge of or suspects child abuse shall file a report pursuant to the
district's child abuse reporting procedures as detailed in AR 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and
Reporting.

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

Any employee who is found to have engaged in inappropriate conduct with a student in violation
law or this policy shall be subject to disciplinary action.

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex
PENAL CODE

11164-11174.4 Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80331-80338 Rules of conduct for professional educators

Management Resources:

COUNCIL OF CHIEF STATE SCHOOL OFFICERS PUBLICATIONS
Standards for School Leaders, 1996

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Code of Ethics of the Education Profession, 1975

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
California Federation of Teachers: http://www.cft.org

California School Employees Association: http://www.csea.com
California Teachers Association: http://www.cta.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov
Council of Chief State School Officers: http://www.ccsso.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



b. Deny benefits to any student

C. Grant any advantage to any student
7. Shall not use professional relationships with students for private advantage
8. Shall not disclose information in the course of professional service unless disclosure

serves a compelling professional purpose or is required by law
Principle II. Commitment to the Profession

The education profession is vested by the public with a trust and responsibility requiring the
highest ideals of professional service.

In the belief that the quality of the services of the education profession directly influences the
nation and its citizens, the educator shall exert every effort to raise professional standards, to
promote a climate that encourages the exercise of professional judgment, to achieve conditions
that attract persons worthy of the trust to careers in education, and to assist in preventing the
practice of the profession by unqualified persons.

In fulfillment of the obligation of the profession, the educator:

h, Shall not in any application for a professional position deliberately make a false
statement or fail to disclose a material fact related to competency and qualifications

2. Shall not misrepresent his/her professional qualifications

3. Shall not assist any entry into the profession of a person known to be unqualified in
respect to character, education, or other relevant attribute

4, Shall not knowingly make a false statement concerning the qualifications of a candidate
for a professional position

S Shall not assist a noneducator in the unauthorized practice of teaching

6. Shall not disclose information about colleagues obtained in the course of professional
service unless disclosure serves a compelling professional purpose or is required by law

7. Shall not knowingly make false or malicious statements about a colleague

8. Shall not accept any gratuity, gift, or favor that might impair or appear to influence
professional decisions or action

Source: National Education Association, 1975

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Unauthorized Release Of Confidential/Privileged Information

BP 4119.23
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of keeping confidential information
confidential. Staff shall maintain the confidentiality of information acquired in the course of their
employment. Confidential/privileged information shall be released only to the extent authorized
by law.

Disclosure of Closed Session Information

An employee shall not disclose confidential information acquired by being present during a
closed session to a person not entitled to receive such information, unless the Board authorizes
disclosure of that information. (Government Code 54963)

Confidential information means a communication made in a closed session that is specifically
related to the basis for the Board to meet lawfully in closed session. (Government Code 54963)

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

An employee who willfully discloses confidential information acquired during a closed session
may be subject to disciplinary action if he/she has received training or notice as to the
requirements of this policy. (Government Code 54963)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide all employees who attend closed sessions
a copy of this policy. New employees who may attend closed sessions shall also receive a copy
of this policy.

The district shall not take disciplinary action against any employee for disclosing confidential
information acquired in a closed session, nor shall the disclosure be considered a violation of the
law or Board policy, when the employee is: (Government Code 54963)

1. Making a confidential inquiry or complaint to a district attorney or grand jury concerning
a perceived violation of law, including disclosing facts necessary to establish the illegality or
potential illegality of a Board action that has been the subject of deliberation during a closed
session



54950-54963 Brown Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



PERB RULINGS
California Federation of Teachers, Local 1931 v. San Diego Community College District (2001)
PERB Order #1467 (26 PERC 33014)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Political Activities of School Districts: Legal Issues, 1998, revised 2001
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Office of the Attorney General, Dept. of Justice: http://caag.state.ca.us/
Public Employment Relations Board: http://www.perb.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



candidates during instructional time

However, teachers shall not be prohibited from wearing political buttons during noninstructional
time, such as Back-to-School Night.

Nothing in Board policy or administrative regulation shall be construed to prevent employees
from soliciting or receiving funds or contributions for political purposes during nonworking
time, including before and after school, the lunch period or other scheduled work intermittency
during the school day. (Education Code 7056)

Employee Organizations

Employee organizations may use district mailboxes and other means to communicate with
employees, subject to reasonable regulation. Employee organizations may have access at
reasonable times to areas in which employees work; may use institutional bulletin boards,
mailboxes, and other means of communication and may use district facilities at reasonable times
for the purpose of meetings. (Government Code 3543.1)

However, employee organizations shall not use district funds, services, supplies or equipment,
such as the district mail system, to urge the passage or defeat of any ballot measure or candidate,
including any candidate for election to the Board (Education Code 7054)

(cf. 4140/4240 - Bargaining Units)

Access to district communication channels shall be limited in cases where such access would be
disruptive to district operations.

In the event of a concerted action or work stoppage, political activities by employee
organizations and individual employees shall be restricted to peaceful informational picketing

and other activities allowed by law.

(cf. 4141.6/4241.6 - Concerted Action/Work Stoppage)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



2. The physical condition of the employee, including diagnosis, treatment, and prognosis of
the condition '

3. The actual requirements of the employee's job and the expected type of interaction with
others in the school setting

This report shall be forwarded to the Board for confidential review and action.

The job assignment of an employee with a disabling infectious disease shall be reevaluated
whenever there is a change in medical knowledge or in the employee's medical regimen or health
which might affect his/her assignment.

Confidentiality

The Board and the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that employee rights to
confidentiality are strictly observed. The district shall disclose medical record information only
to the extent required or permitted by law. The medical records of any employee with a
disabling infectious disease shall be held in strict confidence.

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

56-56.37 Confidentiality of medical information

GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120975-121020 Mandated blood testing and confidentiality to protect public health
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7293.5 et seq.

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

701 et seq. Rehabilitation Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans With Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

School Board of Nassau County, Fla. v. Arline, 408 U.S. 273 (1987)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Budget03a Budget Object Summary

Model OB23-01 Original 2022-23 Fiscal Year 2022/23

Fund 01 General Fund I

Percentage of

Revenue Description , Amount s
__ | il ources
8000 | Revenue = LCF E < ch S ‘ B 241,185 | 24.73%
8100 | Federal Reserves I“P"" p“ e EX 77,497 | 7.95%
8200 Tedop Rem:.w.{ REL P/Sqfﬂa 24200 | 2.48%
8500 Slate = LoMe 19,148 | 1.96%
| 8600 | Other Local Revenues ;ﬂ% wie \fCi:‘* /DDV\A'L NS 6000 | 62%
87100 [ SELPA Passthio ngly 95087 | 9.75%
Total Revenue 4;6_3,117 _ 47.49%
: = Percentage of
Expenditure Description ] Amount
, ) _ _ _ Sources
| 1000 Certificated Personnel Salary } )
- 1100 | Teachers' Salaries - Regular i 96,521 | 9.90%
' Total 1000 | 521 | 9.90%
| 2000 CIassnfled Personnel Salarles B T4 = _ . ) “m
[ __;__2100 - l Instruct|onal Aides' Salaries [ 16,483 | 1.69%
| 2300 Class Suprvsrs & Admins'Sal | B 28, 000 | 2.87%
| 2900 _ | Other Classified Salaries - | 5000 | 51%
' B Total2000] 49,483 | 5.07%
| 3000EmployeeBenefits I ey vl e e
___3100 | Benefits - Strs - | ) 18672 | 1.91%
;_ 3200 | Benefits - Pers | 4186 | 43%
; 3300  Bewefo - pASDV/ Medrcart | 5073 | 52%
3400 | Benefits - Health & Welfare ' 10,800 | 1.11%
3500 | Benefits - Unemployment | 717 | .07%
3600 | Benefits - Workers' Comp Ins B _ 2,747 | 28%
- Total 3000, 42,195 | 4.33%
| A4000Books&Supplies mnae PN gy
4300 | Materials & Supplies - ] i 18,357 | 1.88%
4700 I Food Purchases For Food Servc L 500 | .05%
- - Total 4000 18,857 | 1.93%
i __ _ _5000 Svcs & Oth (_)p_er_E_xlpenditures
‘ 5200 | Travel & Conferences : 1,700 | A7%
- 5300 - | Dues & Memberships ) | 610 | .06%
5400 | Insurance I 2,693 .28%
| 5500 _ UtllItIeS & Housekeeping Svcs I 13,300 1.36%
5600 | Rentals And Leases I 4,400 | 45%
L 5800 | Other Svcs & Oper Expenditures 5 208,709 | 21.40%
; 5900 | Communications f 2550 26%
o ' Total 5000 | 233962 | 23.99%
Total Expendlture| 441,018 45.22%
e . e —————————— = —
' Fund Balance Description | Amount Fercanfagsiof
- - | _ Sources
| 9789 | Reserve economic Uncertainty B L 71,000 | 7.28%
| 9790 Undesignated/unap_mopriated | 441,165 | 45.24% .
' B Total Fund Balance | 512,165 | 52.52% |
| Selection Grouped by Account Type, (Org = 46, Restricted? = Y, Control? = N, Fund = 01, Object Digit = | Escare B
[ 2 - ] Page1 of 2

046 - Kashia Generated for Patti Pomplin (PPOMPLIN), May 4 2022 12:36PM



Budget03a

Model OB23-01 Original 2022-23

Budget Object Summary

Fiscal Year 2022/23

' Fund 01 General Fund

| Starting Balance 512,152 |
+ Revenues 463,117
- Expenditures 441,018
- Budgeted Reserves & Fund Bal : 512,165
= Unappropriated Balance 22,086
| Starting Balance 512,152
+ Total Revenues | 463,117
= Total Sources I 975,269 i
: Expenditure Description | Amount Percentage of |
! ! Sources
: 1000 | Certificated Personnel Salary 96,521 9.90%
2000 Classified Personnel Salaries 49,483 5.07%
3000 ‘ Employee Benefits 42195 | 4.33%
4000 Books & Supplies 18,857 1.93%
5000 Svcs & Oth Oper Expenditures 233,962 23.99%
| 6000 %
| 7000 o N oy
| - Total Expenditures 441,018 45.22%
- Total Budgeted Reserves and Fund Balance 512,165 52.52%
2.26%

Ov\e F-U\/\\ T\M

one
owne

ok

\/L Jr \'W\—e

\,u\e)\e(

\rr

s pevsown
s ction

AX €4 .
DL pher

| Selection  Grouped by Account Type, (Org = 46, Restricted? = Y, Control? = N, Fund = 01, Object Digit =

—

e Twc/\/\e(
© Seecuh BA Y encher

z pec wee
M’) Lv\s—\'ruu‘)ﬂov\o"\ 0\\3\6

o ?8(60\/\ u.)\/\

L TANY S 6"“?\0‘666 -

\
E C \_\, -50(/\\1\_}\/6
sch S

= Unappropriated Balance | 22,086

4 aveé L\SATCA

\\é 6) L’OOW\

prov LAe W&L‘N"S\

,\)g_(% time a5 well as

| ESCAPE

CDe\ 6@(\“\&6
-s“\ﬂ“"‘j‘{whﬁ/?ﬂw %ﬁ scoE Wil be helpng

Sev V\cLS (,‘5(500 ’
1% u..)\\\ W\OSAY

\\ \ée\.ﬁ be

ne& o Scoe employee
Q be cx‘?ec:\'\\’\

Leacher

5‘,\?’(’ /’incu‘DA

D"'CV\"(V\P\ ew\?\DU)(es ave \\6469\ uw\é\ef

Page 2 of 2

0;6_- Kashia . nerated for Patti ﬁﬁlﬁplin (FPOMPLIN), ay_4 2ﬁ22 12:36PM
SevVies oY &*6*@2“”\/ Pl nance -+ch£ Se v Ulce



4o | abed - KBNS €Z-2207 BIUseY JojeINo[ed-349

Wd £0:¢12202/v/S

- W -

$ 000
$ 0007
%000000LT°6Y

W -

$ 000C

$ 0007
%000000LT 6
%000000LT°6¢

w -

$ 0007

$ 0007
%000000LT' 61
%000000LT'61

w -

S Svv'y

S o'y
%EIPTELT 61

m -

$ 209
5 T0L'9
%E99PT6LT 61

$ (00z8ZL)

$ 880'C

$ B8E0T
%S9058L90'0L
%59058£90'0L

$ (00'720'9)

$ v9SE

S pos’e
%0.836980°9T
%6ETTOZET 9T

(qe3 Anu3 eveq woyy) jeniady]

(jen12dy 1eap Joiid 553) Y-d}
(6708 2PpoD 193[q0) WBWISNIpY Jed Jold ‘YdI
(2108 3p©D 123[q0) 483 A JU.LND ‘Y43
(sasodind uone|ndjed 1151 40)) yd3
T-d - 3w anuaaay paisnipy ho....
|BnuUY - YW snuaasy paasnipy o o

005921

005'92T

000C
TSL0ET

T5T'65¢$

8L
0592
£02'61

LT9'YTTS

%000
%000
%BS°E

S 6ESYCT

6ESVTT

000'Z
98L'€TT

SZE'05CS

8L
86L'€T
LES'ST

802°L025

%000
%000
%29°E

s vez'zer

$ per'ea

$ 0007
S I8ELTT

ST9'TbZS

[4:72
9962
068'LT

L16'66TS

%000
%00°0
%BY9E

SL6°6TT

SL6'6TT

0007

L19°2€T$

(474
96£'12
0ST'LT

6¥6'T61S

%00°0
%000
%I9E

0924TT

09¢°LTT

Sy

S8T'TYES

473
#9852
950'6T
6.1
POE'S6TS

S 8S5°SIT

$ 8S5'STT

$ T0L's
$ T06°40T

T9T'0ECS

8L
89897
970'6T
891
LTE'E8TS

zLE9TT

TLE'ITT

TLT'E0TS

wL
#90'6T
SP6'9T

T8€'99T%

S Loszrr

$ L0S7TTT

$ pos'e

TLT'E0TS

[4:72
790°6T
S6'9T

18€'99T8

saxe| sy
snjels ply Jiseg

nayj-ut Jo jau saxpl Aysadaiyg
(9608 3p0) 193[q0) saxe Auadoud Jo nar-u|
(6808 01 108 122[q0) saxel, Anadouy
:5321Nn0S anuanay ,..§.u
[sosodind uonenojed 1331 Jos) 3|
(1708 3po> 1alqQ) piy 21815
£l g 4 S11 [T

PIV 33835 [EUONIPPY
1981e | Alanoday Mwouodj

ssWIsNipy snoaue|@as|y

PIV 21€1§ |eUOIIIPPY 73 1§37 ‘siuswisnipy 310jag JUWI|IIUT 447 (104

weiSold awaoe|day sng I1ISIF [00YDS [|BUIS HSUB-BpY|

uoljeyodsuel) |00Y35-03-3WOH 5U0-PRY,

JUED) 3o0|g Ju3WaAo.dw| |euolIdNIIsU| payasie] (SUe-pRY

1UelD UDheluEIuY)

uesp eiawa|ddng|

Wwawnsnfpy ueds apesg)

uess aseg|
udwBPRYYI 3477

Jo3oB4 UOJIRIOId YSIA T3 1Y ‘uo-ppy
101284 UoljRIOld JUelD B5EF
uoteuswany g yiod

qe| Aewwng



10 g 9bed - Arewwng £z-2Z02 BIUSEY Jolendled-4407

00T 00'T 00T 00T
00t 00'% [slon 4 00t
00's 00's 00's 00's
Joud Joud Joug Joild

= 00°0T 00'0T 0007
00T 00T 00T 00'T
[s037 00't 00t 00%
00's 00's 00's 00°'s
uanundy wann)y uanun) Juannd
afuey) op s8ueyy oN 28uey) oN a8ueyd oN

B = 00'0T 00°0T

- 00'0T 00'0T

00°0T 00°0F 00'0T 000t
0001 00°0T 00°0T 00°CT

o't
00'¥
00's

uaun)
00’0t
00T
oo'v
00's

Jond
0T
vEo
(34
0z°0

00°0T
Q00T

69°L
99'9
€0'T
e
670
oz'o

VA 640
34 877
0E°C f4¥'3
lond Jold
6T'0T 61°0T
6L°0 6L°0
82'C 144
[AY'4 L
wanny uanundy
€07 -
ve0 -
6¥°'0 .
[e740] -
asealoy| a8uey) oN
£0'T .
69'L 6107
999 6T°0T
€0°T =
ve0 -
6t°0 =
[e1400] -
61°0T &61°01
61°0T 6101

6L°0
87T
[4 %A

waund
6T°0T
6L0
8C'C
L

Juanndy

sfueyd oN

61°0T
6T°0T

65’6
656

Wd £0:212202/¥/S
-2 53pein
9-p s3peID
€L sapelo
(Aju0 4034 3UB4172) VAY YN LIV

|e101gns

Z1-659peID

8:4 S3peD

9-p SIPRID

€)1 53pess)

paiesado 300 B ‘50D 'SdN|

[Riogns

ZT+6 s8peig

8-£ SapeID)

9-p SApEID)
E-NHLsspEID
Vav SSN papuny

|eaoagns|
71-6 sspeigy

g-{ sapeIY

9-p SOpRIS

€L SRPRID

$S3|WIEH PJOH A3 10} YAY 4471 papuny

(vav SSN Sapnpax3) vay 4477 ui 2dueyy

[e303gnS PaulgLuo)
SSN

(303N 3331

21-6 59peIn)

R~/ sapeIT)|

g sapein

&L s9paig)

Vay 1ea 1uaiing

|e01gns pauiquio))

SSN

18303qQnS 4471

TG SapRID)

8-L speiD)

9-p SAPRID

£=31 SAPRID)

E_ﬁ 13y 1RAAJUALING JO 13U ) - SSRJIUIEH PIOH BY1 104 YOY 4837 _ntn_

~ vav3ido Kviins|

%0016'06 %0016°06 %0016°06 %00CE06 %007t ¥6 %000€°L6 %0000°00T %0000°00T
%0016'06 %0076°06 %0076°06 %00CE 06 %0076 %000E’£L6 %0000°00T %0000°00T
| G T T R 3 B s <) R e S Sidpin ieioL
- E - = - > - % wnoo {idnd pareaijdnpun 302
] 18 uno) idng paiedjdnpun
: Tt 3 7 i R SRR ] S0 X, 3 £ 23 LRSIl S P DI Waibijoiug jeio |
E = B = = - . - JUsW)0IuT 303
T 119 T 141 T 6 ST [43 uajjoug
uopejndogd _EE_ uuaﬁ_.i_._uc_.__
YEP'OT %EY 0T %EP 0T %8T°0T %86°CC %10°ST %7912 %9°1T 593155 anoJdw| Jo ssealdu| o] FFEIENE
£58'EY $ GEE'Th $ 9s8'0p S 9v6'sE $ 0Te'vr 5 ve8'sy $ 600°9g $ 600'9E s 1294 4y 943 Ul Bulpuny JuelH uolielusIUo) pue |eualddng|
L19 3~ $ 802°20T S LL6'66T 5 6¥6Z6T $ €8¥'S6T S S6P'EST S T8€°99T S T8€991 S ( voppysodsupiy pup oyjjL 10f sUO-ppD sapnjax3) el aseg

~ S30IAEIS AA0HJI HO ISYIEINI OL IDVANIDHIA dVD1

qe] Aewuwng



Jo ¢ abed - LBWWNS £2-220Z BIUSEY Jojeinojed-4401

Wd £0:212202/bis

- £0'T ESE
0001 0Tt @
00T €Tt
00y 1T
00's e
000 9L

Lt = B e i ey

{vay ionizy ssaj yay papund) asuassffia papuni

|eloL
21-6 59pRID
8- 53peID
g9-p 53pEID)
)L 5apesn
7 vav.a3aannswviol
vav [emay jeiog
71-6 59pesD

qe] Aewwns



